
TO: Potential Bidders

DATE: October 24, 2013

RE: Questions and Responses - RFQ#119-13; Medical Examiner

The following information represents a list of proposer’s questions, and the official corresponding responses
from the County, which were received by the Calhoun County Purchasing Department in accordance with
instructions stated in RFQ#119-13 (Page 12, Sec. 2.4 “Inquiries”). All respondents to the County solicitation
will be responsible for this information when submitting a statement of qualifications for Medical Examiner.
Questions and the related responses that add to, alter, or change in any way, the requirements and
specifications in RFQ#119-13  may become part of the final contractual documents upon the award of an
agreement.

Vendor questions are numbered and italicized, and are followed by the corresponding response by the County
in bold text.  In instances where more than one vendor asked a question and the question was  essentially the
same, the typed question is a combination of the written inquiries.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

1. Who currently provides transportation from the scene either to central temporary storage or to the
autopsy site?  What is their contact information?

Spencer Family Funeral Homes
310 S. Capital Avenue 
Athens, MI 49011
269.729.4100

2. Where is the central temporary refrigerated storage facility located and who owns this facility?

The County does not have their own storage facility and utilizes facilities located within Calhoun
County.

3. How many bodies can be held at this storage facility?

The number is dependent upon the facility they are utilizing.

4. Is there a fee for use of this storage facility?

Based upon financial records, no fee is charged for use.

Thus ends the question and answer period for RFQ#119-13 Medical Examiner.
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